

Contact

salvatore.perri@dunter.com

www.linkedin.com/in/salvatoreperri
(LinkedIn)

www.dunter.com (Company)

Top Skills

Social Media

Event Management

Music

Languages

Italiano (Native or Bilingual)

Inglese

Honors-Awards

Premio Cultura di Impresa

Salvatore Perri

Dunter

Greater Turin Metropolitan Area

Summary

Over 20 years of experience in event management and new media communication. Founder and CEO at Dunter (@dunters), To Locals (@ToLocals) & Apolide Festival (@ApolideFestival). Promoter, Social maniac, Music lover, PR addicted and Artistic Director.

Experience

Dunter

CEO

February 2010 - Present (11 years 2 months)

Founder and CEO at Dunter since 2010.

Fondatore, Presidente e Amministratore Delegato di Dunter dal 2010.

To Locals

Artistic Director, Head of Program and Director of Communications

April 2005 - Present (16 years)

Artistic Director, Head of Program and Director of Communications of Apolide Festival (@apolidefestival) since 2004 and Torino Local Scene (@tolocals) since 2005.

Direttore artistico e Responsabile della Comunicazione dei progetti Apolide Festival (@apolidefestival) dal 2004 e Torino Local Scene (@tolocals) dal 2005.

Gamma Music Institute

Teacher

April 2017 - May 2018 (1 year 2 months)

Torino, Italia

Global Shapers Community - An initiative of the World Economic Forum

Head of Communications & Events at the Turin Hub

April 2014 - June 2016 (2 years 3 months)

The Global Shapers Community is a network of hubs developed and led by young people who are exceptional in their potential, their achievements and their drive to make a contribution to their communities.

So Simple

Consultant

March 2013 - July 2014 (1 year 5 months)

Social Media Strategies Consultant

Consulente di strategie sui social media

Social Media Week

Torino Co-Organizer

January 2012 - September 2012 (9 months)

The biggest international event about new media, co-organized by Dunter & Codice. Idee per la Cultura.

Il più grande evento internazionale dedicato ai nuovi media, organizzato da Dunter e Codice. Idee per la Cultura.

Casasonica Management

Press Office

January 2009 - July 2010 (1 year 7 months)

Press Officer for Italian musicians like Subsonica, Afterhours, Baustelle, Arisa, Niccolò Fabi, Motel Connection.

Responsabile dell'Ufficio Stampa di Casasonica Management per artisti musicali italiani come Subsonica, Afterhours, Baustelle, Arisa, Niccolò Fabi, Motel Connection.

Torino Sistema Solare

Press Office

September 2009 - May 2010 (9 months)

Press Officer for Antimafia campaign promoted by Libera and many clubs based in Torino.

Aiutante dell'Ufficio Stampa di Torino Sistema Solare per la campagna antimafia "Chi Ama la Mafia tira una riga" promossa da Libera e diversi club della Città di Torino.

Traffic Torino Free Festival

Press Office

March 2009 - August 2009 (6 months)

Press Officer in 2009 edition with Nick Cave & The Bad Seeds, Primal Scream, The Bloody Beetroots, Underworld, Ladytron.

Responsabile dell'Ufficio Stampa di Traffic Free Festival 2009 (tra gli artisti, Nick Cave & The Bad Seeds, Primal Scream, Bloody Beetroots, Underworld, Ladytron).

Torino European Athletics Indoor Championship 2009

Accreditation Issue

February 2009 - March 2009 (2 months)

Accreditation Issue Assistant during Torino European Athletics Indoor Championship 2009.

Assistente Responsabile della gestione di Accreditation Issue durante i Giochi di Atletica Leggera Indoor di Torino 2009.

Euritmica Torino 2008

Accreditation Issue

May 2008 - June 2008 (2 months)

Accreditation Issue Assistant during Euritmica Torino 2008.

Assistente Responsabile della gestione di Accreditation Issue durante i Giochi di Ginnastica Ritmica di Torino 2008.

Universiadi di Torino 2007

Press Office

November 2006 - February 2007 (4 months)

Team Member of Torino Universiade 2007. I work on the official website during the game.

Stagista e componente del team di Ufficio Stampa durante le Universiadi di Torino 2007. Mi sono occupato nello specifico della gestione del sito web durante i giochi e della gestione della rassegna stampa insieme ai miei colleghi.

Punkstation.it

Founder, Director and Webmaster

July 2002 - July 2006 (4 years 1 month)

Sviluppo del sito web e della sua immagine coordinata. Fondatore di Punkstation.it (webmagazine di musica rock e punk), mi sono occupato di organizzare un team di lavoro e di collaboratori sviluppato in tutta Italia (10 persone circa). Su Punkstation sono state presenti centinaia di recensioni, interviste, notizie, live report e archivi musicali di una grande parte della musica rock e punk italiana oltre che moltissime informazioni relative allo stesso genere musicale, ma su scala internazionale.

Education

Università degli Studi di Torino

2004, Marketing & Communication · (2004 - 2011)